
                
CITY COUNCIL MEETING  

Council Chambers 
                                                                                                          401 E Third Street 

Kewanee, Illinois 61443 
Open Meeting starting at 7:00 p.m. 

Monday, April 25th , 2022 
 

Posted by 6:00 p.m. April 22nd, 2022 
1. Roll Call 
2. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes  
b. Payroll 
c. Staff Reports 
d. Reports from Bock 

3. Presentation of Bills and Claims 
4. Public Participation 
5. New Business 

a) Swearing in Promotions for Fire and Police 
b) Consideration of a Resolution #5341 Awarding demolition contract for the demolition of the 

buildings located at 624 N Elm St. 
c) Consideration of a Resolution #5342 to declare certain equipment excess and no longer required 

in the operations of the City of Kewanee and directing the city manager to dispose of same. 
d) Consideration of a Ordinance #4097 to repeal ordinance 3871 in its entirety and declaring 

that this ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage and approval as provided 
by law. 

e) Discussion Only Fireworks Vendor Permit discussion 
 
6. Adjournment: 
 

 



 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
Date: April 22, 2022 
From: Gary Bradley, City Manager 
To: Mayor & Council 
RE:       Council Meeting of Monday, April 25, 2022 
 
REGULAR MEETING AT 7:00 P.M. 
 

 
1. Police Academy Graduation— Officer Sherbeyn graduated from the Police Academy 

earlier this week.  He received the award for most physically fit (out of 114 cadets) and 
finished in the top 10% of the class academically.  He now begins a 12-week FTO period 
in which he will be working patrol but with an assigned training officer to acclimate him 
to patrol, after which he will be assigned routine patrol duties.    

 
2. Police Department Hiring— The Fire and Police Commission will meet next month to 

set dates for testing in order to establish a new hiring list for the Police Department. The 
department continues to advertise for lateral transfers of a certified officers.  As previously 
noted, hiring someone who is already certified will enable us to avoid some of the training 
requirements and the time it takes to meet such requirements.  We have one candidate who 
is in the background check process now.  He is slated to go to the academy in late August 
if he passes the background check process.  He is a replacement for a planned vacancy due 
to the upcoming retirement of Officer Lay in July.   

 
3. Fire Department Training— Two members of the department recently passed their EMT-

B courses, while Firefighter Roof completed passed his Paramedic test.  Two others have 
completed the course but need to pass the exam to become licensed as paramedics.   

 
4. Speed Sign— IDOT raised some concerns about one of our portable speed signs in their 

right of way.  We will be moving it, but can place the other sign in the same locations as 
long as they are aware of our schedule to rotate the locations.   

 
5. Genesis— Staff from Genesis met with each of the 3 shifts to go over changes in protocols 

that differ from what we were used to in working with the hospital in Galesburg as our 
medical control. 

 
6. Financial Reporting— Finance is working diligently to prepare for the end of the fiscal 

year, the subsequent audit, and in preparation of the budget for the upcoming fiscal year.  
That said, we haven’t lost site of the need to improve the accuracy of fiscal reporting to the 
City Council and the timeliness of such reporting.  I expect that within the next month 
regular financial reporting to the Council will resume.   

 
 



 
 

  

7. Seasonal employees— The City has its full complement of seasonal employees working 
in maintenance of parks and cemeteries.  We’re hopeful that cooperative weather will allow 
us to stay on top of maintenance as well as we have the past few years.   
 

8. Safe Routes to Schools Grant— The City was awarded a $250,000 Safe Route to Schools 
Grant, which will help to add or improve certain sidewalks in the area of Belle Alexander.  
Hopefully this bodes well for other applications that have been submitted to the state for 
their consideration. 

 
9. Lighting Improvements— Kewanee School District is making lighting improvements at 

their stadium.  They are moving the old light to better light the arear between the fooball 
field and the “central field” just west of the stadium and will also better light that field for 
practices for the younger teams that use that field on a regular basis. 

 
10. Vehicle Career Day— Staff will be working with the Kewanee School District to provide 

vehicle for the “Vehicle Career Day” that will let younger kids see police, fire, and public 
works vehicles in a static display next Friday.   

   



The April 11th  2022, Council Meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM. 4 members of 
the City Council were present in Chambers. 
 
The Consent Agenda included the following items:  

a. Approval of Minutes of the March 28th Meeting.  

b. Payroll for the pay period ending March 26th  , in the amount of $177,670.07 
c. ARPA Payroll for the pay period ending April 6th in the amount of 

$76,000.00 

d. Reports from Police, Community Development,  

Motion made by Councilmember Komnick to approve consent agenda.  A Seconded 
was made by Councilmember Faber. Discussion:  None    Motion Passed 4-0 

1. Bills were presented in the amount of $161,759.13  
Councilmember Baker moved to approve payment of the bills. Councilmember 
Faber seconded the motion. Discussion: None The motion was approved 4-0.  
 

• Public Comments:  None 
• New Business:   

 
a) Consideration of a Resolution #5337 awarding the contract for lawn maintenance of 

nuisance properties to All Season’s Lawn Care of Atkinson IL Councilmember 
Komnick made the motion, Councilmember Baker seconded. Discussion:  Faber 
asked Edwards if they have been doing a  great job and always on time.  Edwards 
stated it’s been great working with them.  Edwards stated he wished he had more 
bidders but has no complaints.  Motion passed 4-0 

b) Consideration of a Resolution #5338 to award demolition work at 413 East Eighth St. 
to Todd Boers,  Councilmember Faber made the motion, Councilmember Baker 
seconded. Discussion: Mayor Moore gets asked a lot to see why we do not renovate 
these homes before we demo.  Moore stated that we do not have the public wanting to 
rehab or buy these properties  Motion passed 4-0  

c) Consideration of a Resolution #5339 Awarding demolition contract for the demolition 
of the buildings located at 714 E 3rd St Councilmember Baker made the motion, 
Councilmember Faber seconded. Discussion:  none Motion passed 4-0 

d) Consideration of an Ordinance #4095 an amendment to sections (a)(3), (d)(2), and 
(f)(7) of ordinance 4058 that authorizes the operation of qualified non-highway vehicles 
on streets under the jurisdiction of the City of Kewanee, Illinois  . Councilmember 
Komnick made the motion, Councilmember Faber seconded. Discussion: Faber 
asked for more clarification.  Justin Raver explained that its just a correction in an 
ordinance to coincide with the state. Motion passed 4-0  

e) Consideration of an Ordinance #4096 approving and authorizing the execution of a 
Tax Increment Financing agreement by and between the City of Kewanee and 
Raskustro, LLC  Councilmember Colomer made the motion, Councilmember Faber 
seconded. Discussion:  Bradley stated that this application was submitted last fall.  
Due to the weather this was held off till weather broke since it was for a roof.  Faber 
stated this is a nice established business.  Motion passed 4-0 



f) Consideration of a Resolution #5340 approving a plan for the use of American Rescue 
Plan Act funds by the City of Kewanee, Illinois. Councilmember Komnick made the 
motion Councilmember Faber seconded. Discussion: none Motion Passed 4-0 

 

Mayor’s Communications:  

Mayor Moore:  Thank you to the Kewanee Head start for inviting him to read to 
the kids.  The May foundation fundraiser was a big success this past weekend at 
the Stables. It’s a worth wild cause and very successful.     

Council Communications:  

• Councilmember Colomer:.  none   
• Councilmember Baker: Question on how many times the police have to be involved in 

regard to a noise ordinance.  Chief stated we have updated the Ordinance and we can 
issue a ticket asap..but there is no defined rule.   

• Councilmember Faber: Warmer weather is coming please watch for bicycles. Kids will 
be everywhere.    
• Councilmember Komnick:  A resident contacted him about East McClure where we 
just did the repair.  Newton stepped up to say they are working on getting barriers built.   
• Announcements: YES: Closed on Good Friday.  Recycling moved to Thursday. Faber 
asked when the pet license is up.  Chief stated its May 1st.    
• Councilmember Faber moved to adjourn the meeting. Councilmember Komnick 
seconded the motion. Motion passed 4-0 The meeting adjourned at 7:26 PM  

 



 

 

BOCK INC. 

MONTHLY REPORT FOR 

MAY, 2022 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

SUBMITTED BY:____________________ 



IEPA SUMMARY 
 

No communications with the IEPA for the month of March. 

MAINTENANCE SUMMARY 
 

BOCK INC. generated 33 preventive work orders for the month. All 33 work orders were 
completed. In addition to the preventive work orders, there was 3 corrective maintenance 
work orders performed. 

SAFETY SUMMARY 
 

Because safety is an important part of our daily practice, we have been without a loss time 
injury at the plant for 87 months. 

 

OPERATIONS SUMMARY 
 

Flow for the month averaged 4.5129 MGD with the rainfall totaling 2.97 inches. 

Total KWH used for the month was 165,600. 

All permit limits on the effluent were met for the month.  

Sludge applied to the field totaled 0 gallons for the month. 

 



DMR Copy of Record

Permit

Permit #: IL0029343 Permittee: KEWANEE, CITY OF Facility: KEWANEE STP

Major: Yes Permittee Address: 401 EAST THIRD STREET
KEWANEE, IL 61443

Facility Location: 194 FISCHER AVENUE
KEWANEE, IL 61413

Permitted Feature: 001
External Outfall

Discharge:  001-0
STP OUTFALL

   

Report Dates & Status

Monitoring Period: From 03/01/22 to 03/31/22 DMR Due Date: 04/25/22 Status: NetDMR Validated

Considerations for Form Completion

W0730650010 ; DMF LOAD LIMITS DISPLAYED

Principal Executive Officer

First Name: Stanley Title: Chief Operator Telephone: 309-852-2789

Last Name: Bockewitz

No Data Indicator (NODI)

Form NODI: --

Parameter Monitoring Location Season
#

Param.
NODI

  Quantity or Loading Quality or Concentration # of
Ex.

Frequency of Analysis Sample
TypeCode Name Qualifier

1
Value 1 Qualifier

2
Value 2 Units Qualifier

1
Value 1 Qualifier

2
Value 2 Qualifier

3
Value 3 Units

00300 Oxygen, dissolved [DO] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample               = 9.57 = 9.18 19 -
mg/L

0

01/07 - Weekly GR - GRAB

Permit
Req.

              >= 6.0 MN WK
AV

>= 5.0 DAILY MN 19 -
mg/L

01/07 - Weekly GR - GRAB

Value
NODI                            

00400 pH 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample           = 7.54     = 7.66 12 - SU

0

01/07 - Weekly GR - GRAB

Permit
Req.

          >= 6.0
MINIMUM

    <= 9.0 MAXIMUM 12 - SU 01/07 - Weekly GR - GRAB

Value
NODI                            

00530 Solids, total suspended 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample = 72.0 = 166.0 26 - lb/d     = 2.1 = 5.3 19 -
mg/L

0

01/07 - Weekly CP -
COMPOS

Permit
Req.

<= 500.0 MO AVG <= 1001.0 DAILY MX 26 - lb/d     <= 12.0 MO
AVG

<= 24.0 DAILY MX 19 -
mg/L

01/07 - Weekly CP -
COMPOS

Value
NODI                            

00600 Nitrogen, total [as N] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                   = 5.3
19 -
mg/L

0

01/30 - Monthly
CP -
COMPOS

Permit
Req.

                    Req Mon DAILY MX 19 -
mg/L

01/30 - Monthly CP -
COMPOS

Value
NODI                            

00610 Nitrogen, ammonia total [as N] 1 - Effluent Gross 1 --

Sample = 0.5 = 0.8 26 - lb/d     = 0.014 = 0.015 19 -
mg/L

0

01/07 - Weekly CP -
COMPOS

Permit
Req.

<= 54.0 MO AVG <= 183.0 DAILY MX 26 - lb/d     <= 1.3 MO AVG <= 4.4 DAILY MX 19 -
mg/L

01/07 - Weekly CP -
COMPOS

Value
NODI                            

00610 Nitrogen, ammonia total [as N] 8 - Other Treatment, Process
Complete

1 --

Sample     = 0.5 26 - lb/d         = 0.014 19 -
mg/L

0

01/07 - Weekly CP -
COMPOS

Permit
Req.

    <= 146.0 WKLY AVG 26 - lb/d         <= 3.5 WKLY AVG 19 -
mg/L

01/07 - Weekly CP -
COMPOS

Value
NODI                            

00665 Phosphorus, total [as P] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                   = 0.65 19 -
mg/L

0

01/30 - Monthly CP -
COMPOS

Permit
Req.

                    Req Mon DAILY MX 19 -
mg/L

01/30 - Monthly CP -
COMPOS

Value
NODI                            

00940 Chloride [as Cl] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample     = 14031.0 26 - lb/d         = 430.0 19 -
mg/L

0

01/07 - Weekly CP -
COMPOS

Permit
Req.

    <= 20850.0 DAILY
MX

26 - lb/d         <= 500.0 DAILY MX 19 -
mg/L

01/07 - Weekly CP -
COMPOS

Value
NODI                            

50050
Flow, in conduit or thru treatment
plant

1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample = 4.493909 = 8.416866 03 -
MGD

             

0

99/99 - Continuous  

Permit
Req.

  Req Mon MO
AVG

  Req Mon DAILY
MX

03 -
MGD

              99/99 - Continuous  

Value
NODI                            



50060 Chlorine, total residual 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit
Req.

                  <= 0.038 DAILY MX 19 -
mg/L

CL/OC -
Chlorination/Occurances

GR - GRAB

Value
NODI                     9 - Conditional Monitoring - Not Required This

Period
     

80082 BOD, carbonaceous [5 day, 20 C] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample = 62.1 = 140.0 26 - lb/d     = 1.73 = 2.8 19 -
mg/L

0

01/07 - Weekly CP -
COMPOS

Permit
Req.

<= 417.0 MO AVG <= 834.0 DAILY MX 26 - lb/d     <= 10.0 MO
AVG

<= 20.0 DAILY MX 19 -
mg/L

01/07 - Weekly CP -
COMPOS

Value
NODI                            

Submission Note

If a parameter row does not contain any values for the Sample nor Effluent Trading, then none of the following fields will be submitted for that row: Units, Number of Excursions, Frequency of Analysis, and Sample Type.

Edit Check Errors

No errors.

Comments

Chlorination did not occur during this monitoring period.

Attachments
No attachments.

Report Last Saved By

KEWANEE, CITY OF

User: bockinc1992

Name: Stanley    Bockewitz  

E-Mail: stanb@bockinc.net  

Date/Time: 2022-04-12  07:23   (Time Zone: -05:00)

Report Last Signed By

User: bockinc1992

Name: Stanley    Bockewitz  

E-Mail: stanb@bockinc.net  

Date/Time: 2022-04-12  07:25   (Time Zone: -05:00)



DMR Copy of Record

Permit

Permit #: IL0029343 Permittee: KEWANEE, CITY OF Facility: KEWANEE STP

Major: Yes Permittee Address: 401 EAST THIRD STREET
KEWANEE, IL 61443

Facility Location: 194 FISCHER AVENUE
KEWANEE, IL 61413

Permitted Feature: 003
External Outfall

Discharge:  003-0
EMERGENCY HIGH LEVEL OVERFLOW

   

Report Dates & Status

Monitoring Period: From 03/01/22 to 03/31/22 DMR Due Date: 04/25/22 Status: NetDMR Validated

Considerations for Form Completion

W0730650010

Principal Executive Officer

First Name: Stanley Title: Chief Operator Telephone: 309-852-2789

Last Name: Bockewitz

No Data Indicator (NODI)

Form NODI: --

Parameter Monitoring Location Season # Param. NODI   Quantity or Loading Quality or Concentration # of Ex. Frequency of Analysis Sample Type

Code Name Qualifier 1 Value 1 Qualifier 2 Value 2 Units Qualifier 1 Value 1 Qualifier 2 Value 2 Qualifier 3 Value 3 Units

00310 BOD, 5-day, 20 deg. C 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.                     Opt Mon DAILY MX 19 - mg/L DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                     C - No Discharge      

00530 Solids, total suspended 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.                     Opt Mon DAILY MX 19 - mg/L DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                     C - No Discharge      

74055 Coliform, fecal general 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.                     Opt Mon DAILY MX 13 - #/100mL DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                     C - No Discharge      

74071 Flow 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.       Opt Mon MO TOTAL 4K - #/mo               DL/DS - Daily When Discharging  

Value NODI       C - No Discharge                    

Submission Note

If a parameter row does not contain any values for the Sample nor Effluent Trading, then none of the following fields will be submitted for that row: Units, Number of Excursions, Frequency of Analysis, and Sample Type.

Edit Check Errors

No errors.

Comments

 

Attachments
No attachments.

Report Last Saved By

KEWANEE, CITY OF

User: bockinc1992

Name: Stanley    Bockewitz  

E-Mail: stanb@bockinc.net  

Date/Time: 2022-04-12  07:15   (Time Zone: -05:00)

Report Last Signed By

User: bockinc1992

Name: Stanley    Bockewitz  

E-Mail: stanb@bockinc.net  

Date/Time: 2022-04-12  07:25   (Time Zone: -05:00)



DMR Copy of Record

Permit

Permit #: IL0029343 Permittee: KEWANEE, CITY OF Facility: KEWANEE STP

Major: Yes Permittee Address: 401 EAST THIRD STREET
KEWANEE, IL 61443

Facility Location: 194 FISCHER AVENUE
KEWANEE, IL 61413

Permitted Feature: 004
External Outfall

Discharge:  004-0
EXCESS FLOW LAGOON OUTFALL- EAST LAGOON

   

Report Dates & Status

Monitoring Period: From 03/01/22 to 03/31/22 DMR Due Date: 04/25/22 Status: NetDMR Validated

Considerations for Form Completion

W0730650010 ; NUMBER OF DAYS OF DISCHARGE:

Principal Executive Officer

First Name: Stanley Title: Chief Operator Telephone: 309-852-2789

Last Name: Bockewitz

No Data Indicator (NODI)

Form NODI: --

Parameter Monitoring Location Season # Param. NODI   Quantity or Loading Quality or Concentration # of Ex. Frequency of Analysis Sample Type

Code Name Qualifier 1 Value 1 Qualifier 2 Value 2 Units Qualifier 1 Value 1 Qualifier 2 Value 2 Qualifier 3 Value 3 Units

00300 Oxygen, dissolved [DO] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.             Req Mon MO AV MN   Req Mon MN WK AV   Req Mon DAILY MN 19 - mg/L DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI             C - No Discharge   C - No Discharge   C - No Discharge      

00310 BOD, 5-day, 20 deg. C 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.               <= 30.0 MO AVG <= 45.0 WKLY AVG 19 - mg/L DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                 C - No Discharge   C - No Discharge      

00400 pH 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.           >= 6.0 MINIMUM     <= 9.0 MAXIMUM 12 - SU DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI             C - No Discharge       C - No Discharge      

00530 Solids, total suspended 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.               <= 30.0 MO AVG <= 45.0 WKLY AVG 19 - mg/L DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                 C - No Discharge   C - No Discharge      

00610 Nitrogen, ammonia total [as N] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.                     Req Mon DAILY MX 19 - mg/L DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                     C - No Discharge      

00665 Phosphorus, total [as P] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.                     Req Mon DAILY MX 19 - mg/L DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                     C - No Discharge      

50060 Chlorine, total residual 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.                   <= 0.75 DAILY MX 19 - mg/L DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                     C - No Discharge      

74055 Coliform, fecal general 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.                   <= 400.0 DAILY MX 13 - #/100mL DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                     C - No Discharge      

82220 Flow, total 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.       Req Mon MO TOTAL 03 - MGD               DL/DS - Daily When Discharging CN - CONTIN

Value NODI       C - No Discharge                    

Submission Note

If a parameter row does not contain any values for the Sample nor Effluent Trading, then none of the following fields will be submitted for that row: Units, Number of Excursions, Frequency of Analysis, and Sample Type.

Edit Check Errors

No errors.

Comments

 

Attachments
No attachments.

Report Last Saved By

KEWANEE, CITY OF

User: bockinc1992



Name: Stanley    Bockewitz  

E-Mail: stanb@bockinc.net  

Date/Time: 2022-04-12  07:16   (Time Zone: -05:00)

Report Last Signed By

User: bockinc1992

Name: Stanley    Bockewitz  

E-Mail: stanb@bockinc.net  

Date/Time: 2022-04-12  07:26   (Time Zone: -05:00)



DMR Copy of Record

Permit

Permit #: IL0029343 Permittee: KEWANEE, CITY OF Facility: KEWANEE STP

Major: Yes Permittee Address: 401 EAST THIRD STREET
KEWANEE, IL 61443

Facility Location: 194 FISCHER AVENUE
KEWANEE, IL 61413

Permitted Feature: 005
External Outfall

Discharge:  005-0
EXCESS FLOW LAGOON OUTFALL-WEST LAGOON

   

Report Dates & Status

Monitoring Period: From 03/01/22 to 03/31/22 DMR Due Date: 04/25/22 Status: NetDMR Validated

Considerations for Form Completion

W0730650010 ; NUMBER OF DAYS OF DISCHARGE:

Principal Executive Officer

First Name: Stanley Title: Chief Operator Telephone: 309-852-2789

Last Name: Bockewitz

No Data Indicator (NODI)

Form NODI: --

Parameter Monitoring Location Season # Param. NODI   Quantity or Loading Quality or Concentration # of Ex. Frequency of Analysis Sample Type

Code Name Qualifier 1 Value 1 Qualifier 2 Value 2 Units Qualifier 1 Value 1 Qualifier 2 Value 2 Qualifier 3 Value 3 Units

00300 Oxygen, dissolved [DO] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.             Req Mon MO AV MN   Req Mon MN WK AV   Req Mon DAILY MN 19 - mg/L DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI             C - No Discharge   C - No Discharge   C - No Discharge      

00310 BOD, 5-day, 20 deg. C 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.               <= 30.0 MO AVG <= 45.0 WKLY AVG 19 - mg/L DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                 C - No Discharge   C - No Discharge      

00400 pH 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.           >= 6.0 MINIMUM     <= 9.0 MAXIMUM 12 - SU DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI             C - No Discharge       C - No Discharge      

00530 Solids, total suspended 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.               <= 30.0 MO AVG <= 45.0 WKLY AVG 19 - mg/L DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                 C - No Discharge   C - No Discharge      

00610 Nitrogen, ammonia total [as N] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.                     Req Mon DAILY MX 19 - mg/L DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                     C - No Discharge      

00665 Phosphorus, total [as P] 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.                     Req Mon DAILY MX 19 - mg/L DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                     C - No Discharge      

50060 Chlorine, total residual 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.                   <= 0.75 DAILY MX 19 - mg/L DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                     C - No Discharge      

74055 Coliform, fecal general 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.                   <= 400.0 DAILY MX 13 - #/100mL DL/DS - Daily When Discharging GR - GRAB

Value NODI                     C - No Discharge      

82220 Flow, total 1 - Effluent Gross 0 --

Sample                        

 

   

Permit Req.       Req Mon MO TOTAL 03 - MGD               DL/DS - Daily When Discharging CN - CONTIN

Value NODI       C - No Discharge                    

Submission Note

If a parameter row does not contain any values for the Sample nor Effluent Trading, then none of the following fields will be submitted for that row: Units, Number of Excursions, Frequency of Analysis, and Sample Type.

Edit Check Errors

No errors.

Comments

 

Attachments
No attachments.

Report Last Saved By

KEWANEE, CITY OF

User: bockinc1992



Name: Stanley    Bockewitz  

E-Mail: stanb@bockinc.net  

Date/Time: 2022-04-12  07:17   (Time Zone: -05:00)

Report Last Signed By

User: bockinc1992

Name: Stanley    Bockewitz  

E-Mail: stanb@bockinc.net  

Date/Time: 2022-04-12  07:27   (Time Zone: -05:00)



DMR Copy of Record

Permit

Permit #: IL0029343 Permittee: KEWANEE, CITY OF Facility: KEWANEE STP

Major: Yes Permittee Address: 401 EAST THIRD STREET
KEWANEE, IL 61443

Facility Location: 194 FISCHER AVENUE
KEWANEE, IL 61413

Permitted Feature: INF
Internal Outfall

Discharge:  INF-L
INFLUENT MONITORING

   

Report Dates & Status

Monitoring Period: From 03/01/22 to 03/31/22 DMR Due Date: 04/25/22 Status: NetDMR Validated

Considerations for Form Completion

W0730650010

Principal Executive Officer

First Name: Stanley Title: Chief Operator Telephone: 309-852-2789

Last Name: Bockewitz

No Data Indicator (NODI)

Form NODI: --

Parameter Monitoring Location Season # Param. NODI   Quantity or Loading Quality or Concentration # of Ex. Frequency of Analysis Sample Type

Code Name Qualifier 1 Value 1 Qualifier 2 Value 2 Units Qualifier 1 Value 1 Qualifier 2 Value 2 Qualifier 3 Value 3 Units

00310 BOD, 5-day, 20 deg. C G - Raw Sewage Influent 0 --

Sample               = 27.7     19 - mg/L

0

01/07 - Weekly CP - COMPOS

Permit Req.                 Req Mon MO AVG     19 - mg/L 01/07 - Weekly CP - COMPOS

Value NODI                            

00530 Solids, total suspended G - Raw Sewage Influent 0 --

Sample               = 81.9     19 - mg/L

0

01/07 - Weekly CP - COMPOS

Permit Req.                 Req Mon MO AVG     19 - mg/L 01/07 - Weekly CP - COMPOS

Value NODI                            

50050 Flow, in conduit or thru treatment plant G - Raw Sewage Influent 0 --

Sample = 4.512901 = 7.260435 03 - MGD              

0

99/99 - Continuous  

Permit Req.   Req Mon MO AVG   Req Mon DAILY MX 03 - MGD               99/99 - Continuous  

Value NODI                            

Submission Note

If a parameter row does not contain any values for the Sample nor Effluent Trading, then none of the following fields will be submitted for that row: Units, Number of Excursions, Frequency of Analysis, and Sample Type.

Edit Check Errors

No errors.

Comments

 

Attachments
No attachments.

Report Last Saved By

KEWANEE, CITY OF

User: bockinc1992

Name: Stanley    Bockewitz  

E-Mail: stanb@bockinc.net  

Date/Time: 2022-04-12  07:24   (Time Zone: -05:00)

Report Last Signed By

User: bockinc1992

Name: Stanley    Bockewitz  

E-Mail: stanb@bockinc.net  

Date/Time: 2022-04-12  07:28   (Time Zone: -05:00)



Influent - Daily Total Total
Average Flow Electrical Usage Rainfall
(gallons per day) (kilowatt hours) (inches)

1
January 

2022 2,632,674 159,600 3.20

2
February 

2022 3,447,745 157,200 2.63

3
March   
2022 4,512,901 165,600 2.97

4
April      
2021 6,393,991 177,600 3.58

5
May       
2021 5,602,943 172,800 6.48

6
June     
2021 3,672,501 151,200 5.87

7
July       
2021 6,124,031 201,600 7.43

8
August 
2021 3,390,433 154,800 5.35

9
September 

2021 2,524,931 144,000 0.67

10
October 

2021 4,214,996 166,800 6.68

11
November 

2021 3,334,104 162,000 0.25

12
December 

2021 1,730,332 163,200 1.27

47,581,582 1,976,400 46.38

3,965,132 164,700 3.87

The Plant Design Maximum Flow is
5,000,000 Gallons per Day.

Average

The Plant Design Average Flow is
2,000,000 Gallons per Day.

Date

Total

Kewanee, Illinois
Wastewater Treatment Plant

Submitted by
Twelve Month Moving Average Report

Bock Inc.

0

1,000,000

2,000,000

3,000,000

4,000,000

5,000,000

6,000,000

7,000,000

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Influent - Daily Average Flow (gallons per day)

0

50,000

100,000

150,000

200,000

250,000

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Total Electrical Usage (kilowatt hours)

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

5.00

6.00

7.00

8.00

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Total  Rainfall (inches)



SYS DATE: 04/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 12:13
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 616                                   [G/L DATE: 04/25/22]
TERM DATE: 04/22/22                                  Friday April 22, 2022                                              PAGE   1

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

D03302022        FAR00  FARM KING OF KEWANEE                    
                                                            BI  03/30/22  04/25/22                                     741.62
          PRINTED CHECK # 61600    ON 04/19/22    PAID:    741.62

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 58-36-652       CEMETERY SUPPLIES         128.47
                                                3 01-41-652       STREET TOOLS               71.98
                                                4 58-36-652       CEMETERY SUPPLIES           8.99
                                                5 62-45-830       TOOLS                      29.99
                                                6 58-36-652       CEMETERY SUPPLIES          83.97
                                                7 52-93-512       FILTER ROOM SWITC          66.49
                                                8 62-45-830       TOOLS                      20.99
                                                9 51-93-652       WWP SUPPLIES               21.97
                                               10 52-93-652       WWTP SUPPLIES             121.45
                                               11 52-93-652       WWTP SUPPLIES             187.32
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                        741.62
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            741.62      741.62

2020 PAYABLE21   HYP00  HYPE, INC                               
                                                            BI  04/11/22  04/11/22                                    1818.07
          PRINTED CHECK # 61568    ON 04/11/22    PAID:   1818.07

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 44-84E-919      TIF REIMBURSEMENT        1818.07
                                               M  44-00-114.5     MANUAL POSTING                       1818.07
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           1818.07     1818.07

2020-PAYABLE21   IHM00  IH MISSISSIPPI VALLEY CREDIT UNION      
                                                            BI  04/11/22  04/11/22                                    9239.64
          PRINTED CHECK # 61566    ON 04/11/22    PAID:   9239.64

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 44-84E-919      TIF REIMBURSEMENT        9239.64
                                               M  44-00-114.5     MANUAL POSTING                       9239.64
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           9239.64     9239.64

D04012022        JOH33  JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL                    
                                                            BI  04/01/22  04/25/22                                     284.69
          PRINTED CHECK # 61601    ON 04/19/22    PAID:    284.69

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 58-36-651       CEMETERY SUPPLIES         136.48
                                                3 38-71-611       STATION 2 GENERAT          30.81
                                                4 62-45-612       ST BACKHOE                117.40
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                        284.69
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            284.69      284.69

2020 PAYABLE21   JOH37  JOHNSON THEATERS, INC                   
                                                            BI  04/11/22  04/11/22                                      38.07
          PRINTED CHECK # 61567    ON 04/11/22    PAID:     38.07

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #



SYS DATE: 04/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 12:13
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 616                                   [G/L DATE: 04/25/22]
TERM DATE: 04/22/22                                  Friday April 22, 2022                                              PAGE   2

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

2020 PAYABLE21   JOH37  (CONTINUED)
                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 44-84E-919      TIF REIMBURSEMENT          38.07
                                               M  44-00-114.5     MANUAL POSTING                         38.07
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             38.07       38.07

D04112022        KLU00  KLUEVER, VICTOR                         
                                                            BI  04/11/22  04/11/22                                     389.55
          PRINTED CHECK # 61569    ON 04/11/22    PAID:    389.55

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 62-45-473       CLOTHING                  389.55
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                        389.55
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            389.55      389.55

D08052021        OSF02  OSF HEALTHCARE                          
                                                            BI  08/05/21  04/25/22                                    4257.00
          MANUAL CHECK # 60197.1  ON 04/20/22     PAID:   4257.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 01-21-455       JAMES MOCK                614.00
                                                8 01-41-455       D GERARD/C ROBINS        1377.00
                                                9 01-21-455       J ORVIS                  1521.00
                                               10 01-22-455       A KOONTZ                  745.00
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                       4257.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           4257.00     4257.00

285638           CLA13  RYLEIGH CLARK                           
                                                            BI  04/13/22  04/25/22                                      98.00
          PRINTED CHECK # 61599    ON 04/13/22    PAID:     98.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 01-22-561       EMT TEST                   98.00
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                         98.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             98.00       98.00

D04132022        SCH17  SCHELKOPF, ERIC                         
                                                            BI  04/13/22  04/25/22                                     161.47
          PRINTED CHECK # 61598    ON 04/13/22    PAID:    161.47

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 58-36-830       CLOTHING                  161.47
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                        161.47
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            161.47      161.47

D04042022        SOP01  SOUTHPARK PSYCHOLOGY                    
                                                            BI  04/04/22  04/25/22                                     350.00
          PRINTED CHECK # 61597    ON 04/13/22    PAID:    350.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #



SYS DATE: 04/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 12:13
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 616                                   [G/L DATE: 04/25/22]
TERM DATE: 04/22/22                                  Friday April 22, 2022                                              PAGE   3

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

D04042022        SOP01  (CONTINUED)
                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 01-22-455       BUTLER                    350.00
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                        350.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            350.00      350.00

TOTAL NUMBER OF TRANSACTIONS:         10

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE ............   17378.11

TOTAL DEBITS .....   17378.11 
TOTAL CREDITS ....   17378.11

TOTAL OPEN INVOICE AMOUNT ...        .00 
TOTAL MANUAL CHECK AMOUNT ...    4257.00 
TOTAL PRINTED CHECK AMOUNT ..   13121.11



SYS DATE: 04/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 12:13
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 616                                   [G/L DATE: 04/25/22]
TERM DATE: 04/22/22                                  Friday April 22, 2022                                              PAGE   4

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

AUDIT REPORT: INVOICE ENTRY PRINTED CHECK VOIDS

   DATE/TIME: 220422 11:01:49    T16 -- //RABECKA JONES                          PRINTED MANUAL CHECK
        VOIDED: HYP00 D04202022       61607    04/22/22   30907.19



SYS DATE: 04/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 12:13
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 616                                   [G/L DATE: 04/25/22]
TERM DATE: 04/22/22                                  Friday April 22, 2022                                              PAGE   1

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

31434364         ACC04  ACCESS SYSTEMS                          
                                                            BI  04/11/22  04/25/22                                    1797.36
          PRINTED CHECK # 61610    ON 04/22/22    PAID:   1797.36

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 01-21-537       IT MAINTENANCE            449.52
                                                3 01-22-537       IT MAINTENANCE             99.75
                                                4 01-11-537       IT MAINTENANCE             99.93
                                                5 01-65-537       IT MAINTENANCE             99.75
                                                6 58-36-537       IT MAINTENANCE             99.93
                                                7 51-42-537       IT MAINTENANCE             49.97
                                                8 52-43-537       IT MAINTENANCE            249.66
                                                9 01-41-537       IT MAINTENANCE            199.69
                                               10 57-44-537       IT MAINTENANCE            149.72
                                               11 51-42-537.4     IT MAINTENANCE            199.69
                                               12 52-43-537.4     IT MAINTENANCE             33.25
                                               13 01-41-537.4     IT MAINTENANCE             33.25
                                               14 02-61-537       IT MAINTENANCE             33.25
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                       1797.36
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           1797.36     1797.36

31434365         ACC04  ACCESS SYSTEMS                          
                                                            BI  04/11/22  04/25/22                                     757.44
          PRINTED CHECK # 61611    ON 04/22/22    PAID:    757.44

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 01-21-537       POLICE COPIERS            189.36
                                                3 01-11-512       ADMIN COPIERS             568.08
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                        757.44
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            757.44      757.44

31434366         ACC04  ACCESS SYSTEMS                          
                                                            BI  04/11/22  04/25/22                                     210.77
          PRINTED CHECK # 61612    ON 04/22/22    PAID:    210.77

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 01-22-537       FIRE COPIER               105.39
                                                3 01-21-537       POLICE COPIERS            105.38
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                        210.77
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            210.77      210.77

INV1124968       ACC04  ACCESS SYSTEMS                          
                                                            BI  01/18/22  04/25/22                                    4290.31
          PRINTED CHECK # 61609    ON 04/22/22    PAID:   4290.31

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 01-21-537       IT MAINTENANCE           1116.56
                                                3 01-22-537       IT MAINTENANCE            232.95
                                                4 01-11-537       IT MAINTENANCE            233.41
                                                5 01-65-537       IT MAINTENANCE            232.95
                                                6 58-36-537       IT MAINTENANCE            108.06



SYS DATE: 04/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 12:13
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 616                                   [G/L DATE: 04/25/22]
TERM DATE: 04/22/22                                  Friday April 22, 2022                                              PAGE   2

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

INV1124968       ACC04  (CONTINUED)
                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                7 51-42-537       IT MAINTENANCE            608.96
                                                8 52-43-537       IT MAINTENANCE            483.62
                                                9 57-44-537       IT MAINTENANCE            483.62
                                               10 51-42-537.4     IT MAINTENANCE             66.16
                                               11 52-43-537.4     IT MAINTENANCE             66.16
                                               12 01-41-537.4     IT MAINTENANCE             66.16
                                               13 02-61-537       IT MAINTENANCE            233.41
                                               14 01-41-537       IT MAINTENANCE            358.29
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                       4290.31
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           4290.31     4290.31

INV1154927       ACC04  ACCESS SYSTEMS                          
                                                            BI  03/16/22  04/25/22                                    2871.77
          PRINTED CHECK # 61575    ON 04/11/22    PAID:   2871.77

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 38-71-549       IT CABINET               2871.77
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                       2871.77
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           2871.77     2871.77

INV1157309       ACC04  ACCESS SYSTEMS                          
                                                            BI  03/21/22  04/25/22                                      75.60
          PRINTED CHECK # 61574    ON 04/11/22    PAID:     75.60

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 38-71-611       CITY HALL PHONE K          75.60
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                         75.60
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             75.60       75.60

INV1162413       ACC04  ACCESS SYSTEMS                          
                                                            BI  03/31/22  04/25/22                                     127.80
          PRINTED CHECK # 61614    ON 04/22/22    PAID:    127.80

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 01-21-552       POLICE COPIERS            127.80
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                        127.80
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            127.80      127.80

BCBS03042022     BLU09  BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF IL            
                                                            BI  03/04/22  04/25/22                                  194550.51
          MANUAL CHECK # ACH 0303 ON 04/21/22     PAID: 194550.51

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 74-14-451       HEALTH INS  CLAIM      135151.97
                                                3 74-14-452       STOP LOSS                   5.22-
                                                4 74-14-451       ADMIN FEES              59403.76
                                               M  74-00-114       MANUAL POSTING                     194550.51
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                         194550.51   194550.51



SYS DATE: 04/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 12:13
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 616                                   [G/L DATE: 04/25/22]
TERM DATE: 04/22/22                                  Friday April 22, 2022                                              PAGE   3

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

BCBS04012022     BLU09  BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF IL            
                                                            BI  04/01/22  04/25/22                                  211363.21
          MANUAL CHECK # ACH 0402 ON 04/21/22     PAID: 211363.21

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 74-14-451       HEALTH INS CLAIMS      172030.92
                                                3 74-14-452       ADMIN FEES              39332.29
                                               M  74-00-114       MANUAL POSTING                     211363.21
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                         211363.21   211363.21

HC FEB-APR 22    CIT02  CITY OF KEWANEE - HEALTH CARE ACCT      
                                                            BI  04/21/22  04/25/22                                  403933.77
          MANUAL CHECK # ACH0421  ON 04/21/22     PAID: 403933.77

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 01-11-451       HEALTH INS              12245.72
                                                3 01-21-451       HEALTH INS             140365.11
                                                4 01-22-451       HEALTH INS             113685.39
                                                5 01-41-451       HEALTH INS              15780.23
                                                6 01-52-451       HEALTH INS               2010.03
                                                7 01-65-451       HEALTH INS               6542.74
                                                8 51-42-451       HEALTH INS              41707.82
                                                9 52-43-451       HEALTH INS              11382.40
                                               10 57-44-451       HEALTH INS              37364.19
                                               11 58-36-451       HEALTH INS               9354.25
                                               12 62-45-451       HEALTH INS              13495.89
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                     403933.77
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                         403933.77   403933.77

CE 042022        COM10  COMCAST CABLE                           
                                                            BI  04/01/22  04/25/22                                     164.80
          PRINTED CHECK # 61573    ON 04/11/22    PAID:    164.80

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 58-36-537       CEMETERY INTERNET         164.80
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                        164.80
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            164.80      164.80

D03262022        COM10  COMCAST CABLE                           
                                                            BI  03/26/22  04/25/22                                     134.85
          PRINTED CHECK # 61572    ON 04/11/22    PAID:    134.85

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 51-42-537       PW BLDG                    67.43
                                                3 62-45-537       PW BLDG                    67.42
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                        134.85
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            134.85      134.85

2121             DOOOO  DOOLEY BROS PLUMBING                    
                                                            BI  03/21/22  04/25/22                                     312.50
          PRINTED CHECK # 61564    ON 04/11/22    PAID:    312.50

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #



SYS DATE: 04/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 12:13
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 616                                   [G/L DATE: 04/25/22]
TERM DATE: 04/22/22                                  Friday April 22, 2022                                              PAGE   4

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

2121             DOOOO  (CONTINUED)
                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 52-93-512       JET TRENCH DRAINS         312.50
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                        312.50
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            312.50      312.50

2132             DOOOO  DOOLEY BROS PLUMBING                    
                                                            BI  03/24/22  04/25/22                                     414.52
          PRINTED CHECK # 61565    ON 04/11/22    PAID:    414.52

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 52-93-512       LEAKING GAS VALVE         414.52
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                        414.52
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            414.52      414.52

41226            GAL05  GALESBURG BUILDERS SUPPLY               
                                                            BI  04/11/22  04/25/22                                    3648.00
          MANUAL CHECK # 1100     ON 04/22/22     PAID:   3648.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 15-41-514       MFT COLD MIX             3648.00
                                               M  15-00-114       MANUAL POSTING                       3648.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           3648.00     3648.00

D04022022        HEA12  HEALTH CARE SERVICES CORP               
                                                            BI  04/25/22  04/25/22                                     101.52
          MANUAL CHECK # 228      ON 04/11/22     PAID:    101.52

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 01-22-579       OVERPAYMETN REFUN         101.52
                                               M  75-00-114       MANUAL POSTING                        101.52
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            101.52      101.52

202112113007     ILL72  HFS BUREAU OF FISCAL OPERATIONS         
                                                            BI  06/30/21  04/25/22                                   43144.18
          PRINTED CHECK # 61563    ON 04/11/22    PAID:  43144.18

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 01-22-579.1     GEMT Q1&Q2              43144.18
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                      43144.18
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                          43144.18    43144.18

D04202022        HYP00  HYPE, INC                               
                                                            BI  04/20/22  04/25/22                                   30907.19
          PRINTED CHECK # 61608    ON 04/22/22    PAID:  30907.19

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #



SYS DATE: 04/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 12:13
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 616                                   [G/L DATE: 04/25/22]
TERM DATE: 04/22/22                                  Friday April 22, 2022                                              PAGE   5

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

D04202022        HYP00  (CONTINUED)
                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 44-84E-549      HYPE DOWNTOWN TIF       30907.19
                                               M  44-00-114.5     MANUAL POSTING                      30907.19
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                          30907.19    30907.19

01-2119361       ICE00  ICE MILLER LLP                          
                                                            BI  11/23/21  04/25/22                                    5049.60
          PRINTED CHECK # 61571    ON 04/11/22    PAID:   5049.60

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 46-84-730       BOND COUNCELING F        5000.00
                                                3 46-84-730       PUBLISHING                 49.60
                                               M  46-84-114       MANUAL POSTING                       5049.60
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           5049.60     5049.60

20004822.00-8    IME02  IMEG CORPORATION                        
                                                            BI  10/31/21  04/25/22                                    1321.25
          MANUAL CHECK # 1099     ON 04/11/22     PAID:   1321.25

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 15-41-514       ENGINEER SERVICES        1321.25
                                               M  15-00-114       MANUAL POSTING                       1321.25
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           1321.25     1321.25

D04192022 D      JAC08  JACOB & KLEIN LTD                       
                                                            BI  04/19/22  04/25/22                                    1144.45
          MANUAL CHECK # 61603    ON 04/21/22     PAID:   1144.45

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 44-84E-549      DOWN TIF 4TH AND         1144.45
                                               M  44-00-114.5     MANUAL POSTING                       1144.45
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           1144.45     1144.45

D04192022 M      JAC08  JACOB & KLEIN LTD                       
                                                            BI  04/19/22  04/25/22                                     218.00
          MANUAL CHECK # 61603    ON 04/21/22     PAID:    218.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 44-84C-549      MILL CREEK 4TH AN         218.00
                                               M  44-00-114.3     MANUAL POSTING                        218.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            218.00      218.00

D04192022 T      JAC08  JACOB & KLEIN LTD                       
                                                            BI  04/19/22  04/25/22                                     218.00
          MANUAL CHECK # 61603    ON 04/21/22     PAID:    218.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #



SYS DATE: 04/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 12:13
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 616                                   [G/L DATE: 04/25/22]
TERM DATE: 04/22/22                                  Friday April 22, 2022                                              PAGE   6

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

D04192022 T      JAC08  (CONTINUED)
                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 44-84D-549      TOC 4TH AND 1ST           218.00
                                               M  44-00-114.4     MANUAL POSTING                        218.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            218.00      218.00

D04192022 W      JAC08  JACOB & KLEIN LTD                       
                                                            BI  04/19/22  04/25/22                                     218.00
          MANUAL CHECK # 61603    ON 04/21/22     PAID:    218.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 44-84B-549      WALWORTH 4TH AND          218.00
                                               M  44-00-114.2     MANUAL POSTING                        218.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            218.00      218.00

D04192022 W1     JAC08  JACOB & KLEIN LTD                       
                                                            BI  04/19/22  04/25/22                                     218.00
          MANUAL CHECK # 61603    ON 04/21/22     PAID:    218.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 44-84E-549      LININGER 4TH AND          218.00
                                               M  44-00-114.1     MANUAL POSTING                        218.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            218.00      218.00

D04192022 W2     JAC08  JACOB & KLEIN LTD                       
                                                            BI  04/19/22  04/25/22                                     218.00
          MANUAL CHECK # 61603    ON 04/21/22     PAID:    218.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 44-84-549       KENTVILLE 4TH AND         218.00
                                               M  44-00-114       MANUAL POSTING                        218.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            218.00      218.00

D04182022        PRO16  PROFESSIONAL BILLING SERVICES OF IL INC 
                                                            BI  04/18/22  04/25/22                                    3684.04
          PRINTED CHECK # 61605    ON 04/22/22    PAID:   3684.04

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 01-22-579       2020 REFUNDS              612.45
                                                3 01-22-579       2021 REFUNDS             1495.80
                                                4 01-22-579       2022 REFUNDS             1575.79
                                               M  01-00-114.3     MANUAL POSTING                       3684.04
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           3684.04     3684.04

D04052022        OLD00  R.A. OLDEEN, INC                        
                                                            BI  04/05/22  04/25/22                                   16476.00
          PRINTED CHECK # 61605    ON 04/22/22    PAID:  16476.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #



SYS DATE: 04/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 12:13
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 616                                   [G/L DATE: 04/25/22]
TERM DATE: 04/22/22                                  Friday April 22, 2022                                              PAGE   7

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

D04052022        OLD00  (CONTINUED)
                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 44-84E-919      ROOF INSTALL            16476.00
                                               M  44-00-114.5     MANUAL POSTING                      16476.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                          16476.00    16476.00

D04042022        SIS01  SISCO                                   
                                                            BI  04/04/22  04/25/22                                    3177.34
          MANUAL CHECK # ACH 0406 ON 04/11/22     PAID:   3177.34

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 74-14-451       DENTAL /VISION CL        3177.34
                                               M  74-00-114       MANUAL POSTING                       3177.34
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           3177.34     3177.34

D04112022        SIS01  SISCO                                   
                                                            BI  04/13/22  04/13/22                                     396.20
          MANUAL CHECK # ACH 0413 ON 04/13/22     PAID:    396.20

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 74-14-451       DENTAL/VISION CLA         396.20
                                               M  74-00-114       MANUAL POSTING                        396.20
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            396.20      396.20

D04192022        SIS01  SISCO                                   
                                                            BI  04/19/22  04/19/22                                    1849.12
          MANUAL CHECK # ACH 0422 ON 04/19/22     PAID:   1849.12

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 74-14-451       DENTAL VISION CAL        1849.12
                                               M  74-00-114       MANUAL POSTING                       1849.12
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           1849.12     1849.12

D04192022 D      ECO02  THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GROUP LTD      
                                                            BI  04/19/22  04/25/22                                    8440.73
          MANUAL CHECK # 61604    ON 04/22/22     PAID:   8440.73

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 44-84E-549      DOWNTOWN TIF 4TH         8440.73
                                               M  44-00-114.5     MANUAL POSTING                       8440.73
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           8440.73     8440.73

D04192022 K      ECO02  THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GROUP LTD      
                                                            BI  04/19/22  04/25/22                                    1881.11
          MANUAL CHECK # 61604    ON 04/22/22     PAID:   1881.11

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #



SYS DATE: 04/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 12:13
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 616                                   [G/L DATE: 04/25/22]
TERM DATE: 04/22/22                                  Friday April 22, 2022                                              PAGE   8

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

D04192022 K      ECO02  (CONTINUED)
                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 44-84-549       KENTVILLE 4TH AND        1881.11
                                               M  44-00-114       MANUAL POSTING                       1881.11
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           1881.11     1881.11

D04192022 L      ECO02  THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GROUP LTD      
                                                            BI  04/19/22  04/25/22                                    1958.23
          MANUAL CHECK # 61604    ON 04/22/22     PAID:   1958.23

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 44-84A-549      LININGER 4TH AND         1958.23
                                               M  44-00-114.1     MANUAL POSTING                       1958.23
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           1958.23     1958.23

D04192022 M      ECO02  THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GROUP LTD      
                                                            BI  04/19/22  04/25/22                                    2084.23
          MANUAL CHECK # 61604    ON 04/22/22     PAID:   2084.23

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 44-84C-549      MILL CRK 4TH AND         2084.23
                                               M  44-00-114.3     MANUAL POSTING                       2084.23
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           2084.23     2084.23

D04192022 T      ECO02  THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GROUP LTD      
                                                            BI  04/19/22  04/25/22                                    2084.23
          MANUAL CHECK # 61604    ON 04/22/22     PAID:   2084.23

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 44-84D-549      TOC 4TH AND 1ST          2084.23
                                               M  44-00-114.4     MANUAL POSTING                       2084.23
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           2084.23     2084.23

D04192022 W      ECO02  THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GROUP LTD      
                                                            BI  04/19/22  04/25/22                                    1758.23
          MANUAL CHECK # 61604    ON 04/22/22     PAID:   1758.23

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 44-84B-549      WALWORTH 4TH AND         1758.23
                                               M  44-00-114.2     MANUAL POSTING                       1758.23
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           1758.23     1758.23

285019621        JAG02  THE JAGER AGENCY                        
                                                            BI  03/01/22  04/25/22                                    1450.00
          PRINTED CHECK # 61570    ON 04/11/22    PAID:   1450.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #



SYS DATE: 04/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 12:13
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 616                                   [G/L DATE: 04/25/22]
TERM DATE: 04/22/22                                  Friday April 22, 2022                                              PAGE   9

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

285019621        JAG02  (CONTINUED)
                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 01-11-549       BOND RENEWAL OILI        1450.00
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                       1450.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           1450.00     1450.00

D04202000        UNI35  UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS                  
                                                            BI  04/20/22  04/25/22                                    5830.00
          PRINTED CHECK # 61613    ON 04/22/22    PAID:   5830.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 01-21-563       A SHERBYN ACADEMY        5830.00
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                       5830.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           5830.00     5830.00

D04192022        WEB03  WEBB, JAMES                             
                                                            BI  04/19/22  04/19/22                                     190.00
          PRINTED CHECK # 61602    ON 04/19/22    PAID:    190.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 01-11-561       GFOA MEMBERSHIP           190.00
                                               M  01-00-114.00    MANUAL POSTING                        190.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            190.00      190.00

TOTAL NUMBER OF TRANSACTIONS:         40

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE ............  958670.86

TOTAL DEBITS .....  958670.86 
TOTAL CREDITS ....  958670.86

TOTAL OPEN INVOICE AMOUNT ...        .00 
TOTAL MANUAL CHECK AMOUNT ...  840782.13 
TOTAL PRINTED CHECK AMOUNT ..  117888.73



SYS DATE: 04/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 12:13
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 616                                   [G/L DATE: 04/25/22]
TERM DATE: 04/22/22                                  Friday April 22, 2022                                              PAGE  10

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

AUDIT REPORT: INVOICE ENTRY PRINTED CHECK VOIDS

   DATE/TIME: 220422 11:01:49    T16 -- //RABECKA JONES                          PRINTED MANUAL CHECK
        VOIDED: HYP00 D04202022       61607    04/22/22   30907.19



SYS DATE: 04/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 12:12
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 616
TERM DATE: 04/22/22                                  Friday April 22, 2022                                              PAGE   1

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

21256            ADV07  ADVANCED PLUMBING & MECHANICAL, LLC     
                                                            BI  01/11/22  04/25/22                                    2160.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                       2160.00
                                                2 57-44-511       PUMP SCALE PITS          2160.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           2160.00     2160.00

9987286867       AIR02  AIRGAS MID AMERICA                      
                                                            BI  03/31/22  04/25/22                                      37.67

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         37.67
                                                2 01-22-612       OXYGEN SUPPLY              37.67
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             37.67       37.67

9987722285       AIR02  AIRGAS MID AMERICA                      
                                                            BI  04/01/22  04/25/22                                     396.75

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        396.75
                                                2 01-22-612       OXYGEN SUPPLY             396.75
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            396.75      396.75

0072870-IN       ALE00  ALEXIS FIRE EQUIP CO                    
                                                            BI  04/08/22  04/25/22                                     438.67

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        438.67
                                                2 01-22-830       BATTERIES                 438.67
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            438.67      438.67

0072880-IN       ALE00  ALEXIS FIRE EQUIP CO                    
                                                            BI  04/08/22  04/25/22                                     574.30

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        574.30
                                                2 01-22-830       FIRE HELMETS              574.30
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            574.30      574.30

0072982-IN       ALE00  ALEXIS FIRE EQUIP CO                    
                                                            BI  04/21/22  04/25/22                                    3588.06

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                       3588.06
                                                2 01-22-830       FIRE EQUIPMENT           3588.06
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           3588.06     3588.06

D04112022        AME29  AMEREN ILLINOIS                         
                                                            BI  04/11/22  04/25/22                                   24749.41

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                      24749.41
                                                2 01-11-571       STREET LIGHTS            7549.25
                                                3 01-52-571       PARKS                      26.81
                                                4 51-93-571       WTP                      9953.20



SYS DATE: 04/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 12:12
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 616
TERM DATE: 04/22/22                                  Friday April 22, 2022                                              PAGE   2

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

D04112022        AME29  (CONTINUED)
                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                5 52-93-571       WWTP                     5935.23
                                                6 54-54-571       FRANCIS PARK               49.36
                                                7 58-36-571       CEMETERY                  183.11
                                                8 62-45-571       MUNICIPAL BLDGS          1052.45
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                          24749.41    24749.41

2644798104       AUT03  AUTO ZONE                               
                                                            BI  04/08/22  04/25/22                                       3.83

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                          3.83
                                                2 62-45-612       STREET E 42                 3.83
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                              3.83        3.83

70185            AUT01  AUTOMOTIVE ELECTRIC OF KEWANEE          
                                                            BI  04/04/22  04/25/22                                    1865.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                       1865.00
                                                2 01-22-513       ENG 2 ENGINE REPA        1865.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           1865.00     1865.00

70204            AUT01  AUTOMOTIVE ELECTRIC OF KEWANEE          
                                                            BI  04/11/22  04/25/22                                     330.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        330.00
                                                2 62-45-612       CAR 2                     330.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            330.00      330.00

299174           B&B01  B & B LAWN EQUIPMENT & CYCLERY          
                                                            BI  03/28/22  04/25/22                                     236.71

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        236.71
                                                2 58-36-612       MOWER PARTS               236.71
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            236.71      236.71

299662           B&B01  B & B LAWN EQUIPMENT & CYCLERY          
                                                            BI  04/02/22  04/25/22                                      16.29

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         16.29
                                                2 51-42-512       DEMO SAW PARTS             16.29
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             16.29       16.29

300343           B&B01  B & B LAWN EQUIPMENT & CYCLERY          
                                                            BI  04/14/22  04/25/22                                     198.09

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        198.09
                                                2 58-36-512       CEM MOWER MAINT           198.09
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            198.09      198.09



SYS DATE: 04/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 12:12
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 616
TERM DATE: 04/22/22                                  Friday April 22, 2022                                              PAGE   3

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

26557            B&B00  B & B PRINTING                          
                                                            BI  04/14/22  04/25/22                                     308.69

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        308.69
                                                2 01-21-553       REPORT BOOKS              308.69
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            308.69      308.69

87               BAR06  BARASH & EVERETT, LLC                   
                                                            BI  04/08/22  04/25/22                                    6555.85

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                       6555.85
                                                2 21-11-533       MARCH RETAINER           6250.00
                                                3 21-11-533       ADDITIONAL FEES           305.85
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           6555.85     6555.85

2229147          BEA07  BEA OF ILLINOIS                         
                                                            BI  04/06/22  04/25/22                                   11840.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                      11840.00
                                                2 52-93-512       GROUNDING FIELD         11840.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                          11840.00    11840.00

2229153          BEA07  BEA OF ILLINOIS                         
                                                            BI  04/08/22  04/25/22                                     488.15

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        488.15
                                                2 52-93-512       TOUBLESHOOT MOTOR         488.15
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            488.15      488.15

2229159          BEA07  BEA OF ILLINOIS                         
                                                            BI  04/11/22  04/25/22                                     561.75

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        561.75
                                                2 52-93-512       RK5 TD FUSE               561.75
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            561.75      561.75

5737             BI-03  BI-STATE LIGHTING MAINTENANCE           
                                                            BI  03/29/22  04/25/22                                     705.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        705.00
                                                2 38-71-549       TRAIN ST NEON SIG         705.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            705.00      705.00

98               BOC00  BOCK INC                                
                                                            BI  04/20/22  04/25/22                                   58580.46

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                      58580.46
                                                2 51-93-515       CONTRACT PAYMENT        15902.98
                                                3 52-93-515       CONTRACT PAYMENT        42677.48
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                          58580.46    58580.46



SYS DATE: 04/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 12:12
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 616
TERM DATE: 04/22/22                                  Friday April 22, 2022                                              PAGE   4

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

D01192022        BOE01  BOERS, TODD                             
                                                            BI  01/19/22  04/25/22                                    1020.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                       1020.00
                                                2 01-65-159.7     BOND REFUND              1020.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           1020.00     1020.00

263089           COL14  COLWELL, BRENT                          
                                                            BI  03/30/22  04/25/22                                      25.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         25.00
                                                2 02-61-549       ELECTRICAL INSPEC          25.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             25.00       25.00

263091           COL14  COLWELL, BRENT                          
                                                            BI  03/30/22  04/25/22                                      25.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         25.00
                                                2 02-61-549       ELECTRICAL INSPEC          25.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             25.00       25.00

263092           COL14  COLWELL, BRENT                          
                                                            BI  04/04/22  04/25/22                                      50.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         50.00
                                                2 02-61-549       ELECTRICAL INSPEC          50.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             50.00       50.00

CPI094470        CRE02  CREATIVE PRODUCR SOURCE                 
                                                            BI  04/21/22  04/25/22                                     198.09

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        198.09
                                                2 01-22-658       PUBLIC EDUCATION          198.09
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            198.09      198.09

1199412          DES00  DES MOINES STAMP MFG CO                 
                                                            BI  04/15/22  04/25/22                                      22.50

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         22.50
                                                2 01-11-651       STAMP PADS                 22.50
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             22.50       22.50

2049             DOOOO  DOOLEY BROS PLUMBING                    
                                                            BI  01/31/22  04/25/22                                      85.06

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         85.06
                                                2 52-93-512       WWTP SUPPLIES              85.06
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             85.06       85.06



SYS DATE: 04/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 12:12
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 616
TERM DATE: 04/22/22                                  Friday April 22, 2022                                              PAGE   5

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

2058             DOOOO  DOOLEY BROS PLUMBING                    
                                                            BI  02/07/22  04/25/22                                     750.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        750.00
                                                2 52-93-512       RPZ TESTING               250.00
                                                3 51-93-512       RPZ TESTING               500.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            750.00      750.00

1089             ECO04  ECOLOGY SOLUTIONS                       
                                                            BI  03/31/22  04/25/22                                   28862.46

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                      28862.46
                                                2 57-44-573       SOLID WASTE DISPO       28862.46
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                          28862.46    28862.46

26274            EDS00  ED'S HEATING, A/C, PLBG & ELECTRICAL INC
                                                            BI  03/30/22  04/25/22                                     104.17

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        104.17
                                                2 38-71-611       TRAIN ST SUPPLY           104.17
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            104.17      104.17

26276            EDS00  ED'S HEATING, A/C, PLBG & ELECTRICAL INC
                                                            BI  03/30/22  04/25/22                                     182.64

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        182.64
                                                2 38-71-549       TRAIN ST SINK             182.64
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            182.64      182.64

26312            EDS00  ED'S HEATING, A/C, PLBG & ELECTRICAL INC
                                                            BI  04/04/22  04/25/22                                    1215.32

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                       1215.32
                                                2 01-22-511       STATION 2                1215.32
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           1215.32     1215.32

2022-426         EVE01  EVERETT CONTROL SYSTEMS INC             
                                                            BI  04/13/22  04/25/22                                     450.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        450.00
                                                2 52-93-512       ELECTRICAL LABOR          450.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            450.00      450.00

208690           FER00  FERGUSON ENTERPRISES LLC #3326          
                                                            BI  03/08/22  04/25/22                                     247.20

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        247.20
                                                2 51-42-512       WATER DIV LOCATOR         247.20
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            247.20      247.20



SYS DATE: 04/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 12:12
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 616
TERM DATE: 04/22/22                                  Friday April 22, 2022                                              PAGE   6

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

508691           FER00  FERGUSON ENTERPRISES LLC #3326          
                                                            BI  03/08/22  04/25/22                                     264.40

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        264.40
                                                2 51-42-512       WATER DIV LOCATOR         264.40
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            264.40      264.40

1447490          FIS00  FISHER SCIENTIFIC                       
                                                            BI  04/04/22  04/25/22                                     147.95

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        147.95
                                                2 52-93-652       LAB OPERATING SUP         147.95
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            147.95      147.95

9544             GUS02  GUSTAFSON FORD                          
                                                            BI  04/18/22  04/25/22                                      47.63

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         47.63
                                                2 62-45-613       CAR 3                      47.63
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             47.63       47.63

12957752         HAC00  HACH COMPANY                            
                                                            BI  03/29/22  04/25/22                                      78.23

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         78.23
                                                2 52-93-652       WWTP LAB SUPPLIES          78.23
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             78.23       78.23

12966443         HAC00  HACH COMPANY                            
                                                            BI  04/05/22  04/25/22                                      78.23

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         78.23
                                                2 52-93-652       WWTP LAB SUPPLIES          78.23
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             78.23       78.23

12973148         HAC00  HACH COMPANY                            
                                                            BI  04/08/22  04/25/22                                      53.68

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         53.68
                                                2 52-93-652       WWTP LAB SUPPLIES          53.68
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             53.68       53.68

12976547         HAC00  HACH COMPANY                            
                                                            BI  04/11/22  04/25/22                                     248.85

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        248.85
                                                2 52-93-652       WWTP LAB SUPPLIES         248.85
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            248.85      248.85



SYS DATE: 04/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 12:12
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 616
TERM DATE: 04/22/22                                  Friday April 22, 2022                                              PAGE   7

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

D04212022        HAC00  HACH COMPANY                            
                                                            BI  04/05/22  04/25/22                                     279.30

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        279.30
                                                2 52-93-652       WWTB LAB SUPPLIES         279.00
                                                3 51-93-656       WWTB LAB SUPPLIES            .30
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            279.30      279.30

6122481          HAW04  HAWKINS INC                             
                                                            BI  01/10/22  04/25/22                                    4474.53

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                       4474.53
                                                2 51-93-656       NWTP                     4474.53
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           4474.53     4474.53

6191             HAY00  HAYES, RAY JR                           
                                                            BI  03/27/22  04/25/22                                     175.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        175.00
                                                2 52-43-515       PUSH SPOILS               175.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            175.00      175.00

6194             HAY00  HAYES, RAY JR                           
                                                            BI  04/10/22  04/25/22                                     420.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        420.00
                                                2 52-43-515       PUSH SPOILS               420.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            420.00      420.00

4116352          HEN01  HENRY CO CLERK/RECORDER                 
                                                            BI  02/02/22  04/25/22                                      58.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         58.00
                                                2 01-65-549       LIENS                      58.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             58.00       58.00

4116637          HEN01  HENRY CO CLERK/RECORDER                 
                                                            BI  02/16/22  04/25/22                                      58.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         58.00
                                                2 01-65-549       LIENS                      58.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             58.00       58.00

4117068          HEN01  HENRY CO CLERK/RECORDER                 
                                                            BI  03/09/22  04/25/22                                      58.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         58.00
                                                2 01-65-549       LIENS                      58.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             58.00       58.00



SYS DATE: 04/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 12:12
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 616
TERM DATE: 04/22/22                                  Friday April 22, 2022                                              PAGE   8

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

4117432          HEN01  HENRY CO CLERK/RECORDER                 
                                                            BI  03/21/22  04/25/22                                      58.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         58.00
                                                2 01-65-549       LIENS                      58.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             58.00       58.00

4117808          HEN01  HENRY CO CLERK/RECORDER                 
                                                            BI  03/31/22  04/25/22                                      58.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         58.00
                                                2 01-65-549       LIENS                      58.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             58.00       58.00

110              HEN02  HENRY COUNTY HUMANE SOCIETY             
                                                            BI  04/01/22  04/25/22                                    2500.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                       2500.00
                                                2 01-21-539       POUND CARE               2500.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           2500.00     2500.00

17323824         HER09  HERITAGE-CRYSTAL CLEAN LLC              
                                                            BI  03/31/22  04/25/22                                     119.65

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        119.65
                                                2 62-45-613       RECYCLE OLD OIL F         119.65
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            119.65      119.65

D03012022        ILL57  ILLINOIS STATE POLICE                   
                                                            BI  03/01/22  04/25/22                                      28.25

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         28.25
                                                2 01-22-455       MURPHY FINGERPRIN          28.25
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             28.25       28.25

366391           KAR02  KARA CO, INC                            
                                                            BI  04/19/22  04/25/22                                    1285.61

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                       1285.61
                                                2 52-43-830       SURVEY EQUIP             1285.61
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           1285.61     1285.61

27166            KEW16  KEWANEE POOL & SPA                      
                                                            BI  04/19/22  04/25/22                                     925.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        925.00
                                                2 52-93-656       WWTP SUPPLIES             925.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            925.00      925.00



SYS DATE: 04/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 12:12
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 616
TERM DATE: 04/22/22                                  Friday April 22, 2022                                              PAGE   9

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

JQ40566          KOE00  KOENIG BODY & EQUIPMENT                 
                                                            BI  04/05/22  04/25/22                                   11903.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                      11903.00
                                                2 39-73-830       UTILITYT BED TRUC       11903.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                          11903.00    11903.00

1081             MAR20  MARTIN BROS COMPANIES INC               
                                                            BI  04/12/22  04/25/22                                    4914.20

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                       4914.20
                                                2 52-43-850       BROCK/CA6                2374.31
                                                3 51-42-850       BROCK/CA6                2329.89
                                                4 01-41-582       HAUL COLD PATCH           210.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           4914.20     4914.20

D041012022       MCI01  MCI                                     
                                                            BI  04/01/22  04/25/22                                      64.52

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         64.52
                                                2 01-21-552       POLICE AND CD              10.11
                                                3 01-11-552       F&A                         2.63
                                                4 01-22-552       FIRE                         .23
                                                5 58-36-552       CEMETERY                     .20
                                                6 01-22-552       FEE                        51.35
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             64.52       64.52

19267908         MCK00  MCKESSON MEDICAL SURGICAL               
                                                            BI  04/22/22  04/25/22                                     175.25

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        175.25
                                                2 01-22-612       MEDICAL SUPPLIES          175.25
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            175.25      175.25

19271448         MCK00  MCKESSON MEDICAL SURGICAL               
                                                            BI  04/11/22  04/25/22                                     305.57

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        305.57
                                                2 01-22-612       MEDICAL SUPPLIES          305.57
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            305.57      305.57

19297400         MCK00  MCKESSON MEDICAL SURGICAL               
                                                            BI  04/19/22  04/25/22                                       4.12

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                          4.12
                                                2 01-22-612       MEDICAL SUPPLIES            4.12
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                              4.12        4.12

134529           MED04  MED-TECH RESOURCE LLC                   
                                                            BI  03/25/22  04/25/22                                     120.24

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        120.24



SYS DATE: 04/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 12:12
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 616
TERM DATE: 04/22/22                                  Friday April 22, 2022                                              PAGE  10

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

134529           MED04  (CONTINUED)
                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 01-22-612       MEDICAL SUPPLIES          120.24
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            120.24      120.24

134619           MED04  MED-TECH RESOURCE LLC                   
                                                            BI  03/30/22  04/25/22                                     845.57

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        845.57
                                                2 01-22-612       MEDICAL SUPPLIES          845.57
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            845.57      845.57

134819           MED04  MED-TECH RESOURCE LLC                   
                                                            BI  04/08/22  04/25/22                                     366.49

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        366.49
                                                2 01-22-612       MEDICAL SUPPLIES          366.49
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            366.49      366.49

71255            MEN00  MENARD'S                                
                                                            BI  03/31/22  04/25/22                                      39.04

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         39.04
                                                2 01-41-652       PW SUPPLIES + LUM          39.04
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             39.04       39.04

71488            MEN00  MENARD'S                                
                                                            BI  04/05/22  04/25/22                                      42.27

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         42.27
                                                2 01-52-618       PARKS SUPPLIES             42.27
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             42.27       42.27

71489            MEN00  MENARD'S                                
                                                            BI  04/05/22  04/25/22                                     237.92

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        237.92
                                                2 01-52-618       PARKS HERBICIDE           237.92
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            237.92      237.92

71713            MEN00  MENARD'S                                
                                                            BI  04/11/22  04/25/22                                      31.25

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         31.25
                                                2 52-93-619       WWTP SUPPLIES              31.25
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             31.25       31.25



SYS DATE: 04/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 12:12
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 616
TERM DATE: 04/22/22                                  Friday April 22, 2022                                              PAGE  11

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

71715            MEN00  MENARD'S                                
                                                            BI  01/11/22  04/25/22                                      14.46

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         14.46
                                                2 58-36-652       CEMETERY SUPPLIES          14.46
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             14.46       14.46

71870            MEN00  MENARD'S                                
                                                            BI  01/14/22  04/25/22                                     392.70

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        392.70
                                                2 52-43-652       SEWER SUPPLIES            392.70
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            392.70      392.70

72026            MEN00  MENARD'S                                
                                                            BI  04/18/22  04/25/22                                      15.99

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         15.99
                                                2 62-45-652       FLEET SHOP TOOLS           15.99
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             15.99       15.99

72119            MEN00  MENARD'S                                
                                                            BI  04/20/22  04/25/22                                      17.99

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         17.99
                                                2 01-22-563       PROPANE                    17.99
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             17.99       17.99

1698967          MIC09  MICHLIG ENERGY LTD                      
                                                            BI  03/17/22  04/25/22                                     784.95

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        784.95
                                                2 58-36-655       CEMETERY GAS              784.95
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            784.95      784.95

4329407          MIC09  MICHLIG ENERGY LTD                      
                                                            BI  03/17/22  04/25/22                                     644.36

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        644.36
                                                2 58-36-655       CEMETERY DIESEL           644.36
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            644.36      644.36

6379490          MIC09  MICHLIG ENERGY LTD                      
                                                            BI  03/28/22  04/25/22                                      31.80

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         31.80
                                                2 52-93-655       12 ST GENERATOR            31.80
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             31.80       31.80



SYS DATE: 04/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 12:12
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 616
TERM DATE: 04/22/22                                  Friday April 22, 2022                                              PAGE  12

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

6395497          MIC09  MICHLIG ENERGY LTD                      
                                                            BI  03/28/22  04/25/22                                      54.82

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         54.82
                                                2 52-93-655       6TH ST GENERATOR           54.82
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             54.82       54.82

6410173          MIC09  MICHLIG ENERGY LTD                      
                                                            BI  03/28/22  04/25/22                                      71.54

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         71.54
                                                2 52-93-655       LAKE ST GENERATOR          71.54
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             71.54       71.54

104056           MIR03  MIRROR IMAGE                            
                                                            BI  04/25/22  04/25/22                                     465.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        465.00
                                                2 38-71-549       TAIN ST WINDOW CL         465.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            465.00      465.00

14101            MIS03  MISSISSIPPI VALLEY PUMP INC             
                                                            BI  04/12/22  04/25/22                                     470.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        470.00
                                                2 52-93-830.6     6TH ST PUMP               470.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            470.00      470.00

6471243          MON02  MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMENT, INC             
                                                            BI  04/04/22  04/25/22                                     227.09

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        227.09
                                                2 62-45-613       W3                        227.09
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            227.09      227.09

K65844           MOO09  MOORE TIRES KEWANEE                     
                                                            BI  04/06/22  04/25/22                                     377.39

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        377.39
                                                2 01-22-513       1-K-28 FRONT TIRE         377.39
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            377.39      377.39

K70459           MOO09  MOORE TIRES KEWANEE                     
                                                            BI  04/05/22  04/25/22                                      25.24

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         25.24
                                                2 62-45-513       FIRE SUV                   25.24
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             25.24       25.24



SYS DATE: 04/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 12:12
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 616
TERM DATE: 04/22/22                                  Friday April 22, 2022                                              PAGE  13

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

K70558           MOO09  MOORE TIRES KEWANEE                     
                                                            BI  04/07/22  04/25/22                                     480.27

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        480.27
                                                2 58-36-512       CEM MOWER TIRES           480.27
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            480.27      480.27

K70890           MOO09  MOORE TIRES KEWANEE                     
                                                            BI  04/13/22  04/25/22                                     108.84

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        108.84
                                                2 62-45-513       CAR 2                     108.84
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            108.84      108.84

K70919           MOO09  MOORE TIRES KEWANEE                     
                                                            BI  04/13/22  04/25/22                                      27.76

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         27.76
                                                2 62-45-513       WD 28                      27.76
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             27.76       27.76

K70930           MOO09  MOORE TIRES KEWANEE                     
                                                            BI  04/13/22  04/25/22                                      25.24

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         25.24
                                                2 62-45-513       CAR 3                      25.24
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             25.24       25.24

K70952           MOO09  MOORE TIRES KEWANEE                     
                                                            BI  04/14/22  04/25/22                                      62.61

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         62.61
                                                2 62-45-613       CAR 3                      62.61
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             62.61       62.61

206201           MOT05  MOTOR CITY CHEVROLET-BUICK-GMC          
                                                            BI  04/08/22  04/25/22                                      60.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         60.00
                                                2 62-45-613       A13/A14                    60.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             60.00       60.00

206206           MOT05  MOTOR CITY CHEVROLET-BUICK-GMC          
                                                            BI  04/05/22  04/25/22                                      37.84

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         37.84
                                                2 62-45-613       FIRE SUV                   37.84
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             37.84       37.84



SYS DATE: 04/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 12:12
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 616
TERM DATE: 04/22/22                                  Friday April 22, 2022                                              PAGE  14

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

5707620210401    MOT04  MOTOROLA - STARCOM21 NETWORK            
                                                            BI  04/01/22  04/25/22                                     432.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        432.00
                                                2 01-21-556       ANNUAL STARCOM RA         432.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            432.00      432.00

496-005582       NAP00  NAPA KEWANEE                            
                                                            BI  01/28/22  04/25/22                                      20.02

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         20.02
                                                2 62-45-613       FORD POLICE UTILI          20.02
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             20.02       20.02

496-037302       NAP00  NAPA KEWANEE                            
                                                            BI  04/06/22  04/25/22                                      70.39

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         70.39
                                                2 62-45-612       A13                        70.39
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             70.39       70.39

496-037592       NAP00  NAPA KEWANEE                            
                                                            BI  04/12/22  04/25/22                                      21.15

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         21.15
                                                2 62-45-613       FORD POLICE UTILI          21.15
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             21.15       21.15

496-037595       NAP00  NAPA KEWANEE                            
                                                            CM  04/12/22  04/25/22                                      20.02-

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT             20.02-
                                                2 62-45-613       FORD POLICE CREDI                      20.02-
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             20.02-      20.02-

496-037607       NAP00  NAPA KEWANEE                            
                                                            BI  04/13/22  04/25/22                                      58.08

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         58.08
                                                2 62-45-613       STOCK                      58.08
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             58.08       58.08

6590             NOR16  NORTHERN FILTER MEDIA, INC              
                                                            BI  03/29/22  04/25/22                                     586.25

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        586.25
                                                2 52-93-512       SAND FOR FILTERS          586.25
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            586.25      586.25



SYS DATE: 04/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 12:12
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 616
TERM DATE: 04/22/22                                  Friday April 22, 2022                                              PAGE  15

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

1143-101048      O'R00  O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC         
                                                            BI  08/08/21  04/25/22                                       7.98

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                          7.98
                                                2 62-45-613       TERM BOLT                   7.98
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                              7.98        7.98

1143-101060      O'R00  O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC         
                                                            BI  04/08/22  04/25/22                                      11.97

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         11.97
                                                2 62-45-652       HARDWARE                   11.97
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             11.97       11.97

1143-431015      O'R00  O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC         
                                                            BI  12/31/21  04/25/22                                      32.35

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         32.35
                                                2 62-45-613       PLOW HOSE                  32.35
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             32.35       32.35

1143-433084      O'R00  O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC         
                                                            CM  01/15/21  04/25/22                                      40.18-

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT             40.18-
                                                2 62-45-613       CREDIT                                 40.18-
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             40.18-      40.18-

1143-433793      O'R00  O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC         
                                                            BI  01/21/21  04/25/22                                      63.84

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         63.84
                                                2 62-45-613       STOCK                      63.84
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             63.84       63.84

1143-441309      O'R00  O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC         
                                                            BI  03/11/21  04/25/22                                       8.78

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                          8.78
                                                2 62-45-613       W 432                       8.78
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                              8.78        8.78

1143-464981      O'R00  O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC         
                                                            BI  07/26/21  04/25/22                                      18.99

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         18.99
                                                2 62-45-612       ST DEPT EQUIP              18.99
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             18.99       18.99



SYS DATE: 04/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 12:12
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 616
TERM DATE: 04/22/22                                  Friday April 22, 2022                                              PAGE  16

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

1143-491580      O'R00  O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC         
                                                            BI  01/26/22  04/25/22                                      65.87

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         65.87
                                                2 01-41-652       ST DEPT SUPPLIES           65.87
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             65.87       65.87

IN249552         OFF01  OFFICE MACHINE CONSULTANTS INC          
                                                            BI  04/08/22  04/25/22                                      15.95

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         15.95
                                                2 01-22-537       STATION 2 COPY             15.95
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             15.95       15.95

1125517-0        OFF00  OFFICE SPECIALISTS INC                  
                                                            BI  04/07/22  04/25/22                                     151.36

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        151.36
                                                2 38-71-611       CITY HALL SUPPLIE         151.36
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            151.36      151.36

1125598-0        OFF00  OFFICE SPECIALISTS INC                  
                                                            BI  04/12/22  04/25/22                                    1157.25

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                       1157.25
                                                2 01-11-651       OFFICE SUPPLIES          1068.57
                                                3 01-41-651       OFFICE SUPPLIES            88.68
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           1157.25     1157.25

1125598-1        OFF00  OFFICE SPECIALISTS INC                  
                                                            BI  04/14/22  04/25/22                                     138.84

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        138.84
                                                2 01-11-651       OFFICE SUPPLIES           138.84
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            138.84      138.84

D03312022        OSF02  OSF HEALTHCARE                          
                                                            BI  03/31/22  04/25/22                                    5815.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                       5815.00
                                                2 01-22-455       PRE EMPLOYMENT           4873.00
                                                3 01-21-455       PRE EMPLOYMENT            942.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           5815.00     5815.00

00136682-00      OSF03  OSF MEDICAL GROUP                       
                                                            BI  04/01/22  04/25/22                                     280.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        280.00
                                                2 01-22-455       MURPHY PRE EMPLOY         280.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            280.00      280.00



SYS DATE: 04/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 12:12
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 616
TERM DATE: 04/22/22                                  Friday April 22, 2022                                              PAGE  17

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

I9506906         PAC01  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC           
                                                            BI  04/11/22  04/25/22                                     133.26

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        133.26
                                                2 51-93-542       CHLORIDE BY LACHE         133.26
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            133.26      133.26

I9506988         PAC01  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC           
                                                            BI  04/11/22  04/25/22                                     300.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        300.00
                                                2 51-93-542       COLIFORM/ECOLI            300.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            300.00      300.00

I9507069         PAC01  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC           
                                                            BI  04/11/22  04/25/22                                      40.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         40.00
                                                2 51-93-542       COLIFORM/ECOLI             40.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             40.00       40.00

I9507963         PAC01  PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC           
                                                            BI  04/19/22  04/25/22                                     611.75

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        611.75
                                                2 51-93-542       KEWANEE SLUDGE            611.75
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            611.75      611.75

16517            RAT00  RATLIFF BROS & CO                       
                                                            BI  04/12/22  04/25/22                                    6500.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                       6500.00
                                                2 01-65-595       807 COLUMBUS             6500.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           6500.00     6500.00

16518            RAT00  RATLIFF BROS & CO                       
                                                            BI  04/12/22  04/25/22                                    7800.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                       7800.00
                                                2 01-65-595       717 WILLOW ST            7800.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           7800.00     7800.00

210164850        SAD01  SADLER POWER TRAIN                      
                                                            BI  04/07/22  04/25/22                                      11.88

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         11.88
                                                2 62-45-613       SANI 49                    11.88
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             11.88       11.88



SYS DATE: 04/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 12:12
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 616
TERM DATE: 04/22/22                                  Friday April 22, 2022                                              PAGE  18

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

D04012022 CITY   VIS05  STATE BANK OF TOULON - VISA             
                                                            BI  04/01/22  04/25/22                                     112.04

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        112.04
                                                2 02-61-913       CREDIT                     94.43-
                                                3 01-22-562       BUMPHREY MEALS             73.90
                                                4 01-22-563       BUMPHREY ACADEMY          132.57
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            112.04      112.04

D04012022 GB     VIS05  STATE BANK OF TOULON - VISA             
                                                            BI  04/01/22  04/25/22                                     170.09

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        170.09
                                                2 02-61-913       CREDIT                     72.23-
                                                3 01-11-537       ADOV=BE & ZOOM            222.13
                                                4 01-11-562       MEALS                      20.19
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            170.09      170.09

D04012022 KN     VIS05  STATE BANK OF TOULON - VISA             
                                                            BI  04/01/22  04/25/22                                     274.45

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        274.45
                                                2 38-71-611       USB CABLE                  26.55
                                                3 51-42-830       WATER DIV TOOLS           247.90
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            274.45      274.45

D04012022 RJ     VIS05  STATE BANK OF TOULON - VISA             
                                                            BI  04/01/22  04/25/22                                    2123.47

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                       2123.47
                                                2 01-11-563       MEALS                      27.72
                                                3 01-11-537       ADOBE                     217.67
                                                4 01-11-830       OFFICE PRINTER            506.47
                                                5 01-21-513       VEHICLE REGISTRAT         483.64
                                                6 38-71-611       KN USB ADAPTER             22.97
                                                7 01-11-870       OFFICE CHAIRS             865.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                           2123.47     2123.47

D04012022 SW     VIS05  STATE BANK OF TOULON - VISA             
                                                            BI  04/01/22  04/25/22                                     806.20

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        806.20
                                                2 01-22-561       ROOF MEDIC TEST           152.00
                                                3 01-22-830       CALIBRATION GAS           613.20
                                                4 01-22-561       BLAIR LICENSE REN          41.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            806.20      806.20

D04012022 VK     VIS05  STATE BANK OF TOULON - VISA             
                                                            BI  04/01/22  04/25/22                                      37.49

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         37.49



SYS DATE: 04/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 12:12
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 616
TERM DATE: 04/22/22                                  Friday April 22, 2022                                              PAGE  19

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

D04012022 VK     VIS05  (CONTINUED)
                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                2 38-71-611       TRAIN STATION SUP          37.49
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             37.49       37.49

D04012022 WR     VIS05  STATE BANK OF TOULON - VISA             
                                                            BI  04/01/22  04/25/22                                      18.45

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         18.45
                                                2 01-21-551       MAIL EVIDENCE              18.45
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             18.45       18.45

79882            SUL00  SULLIVAN DOOR COMPANY                   
                                                            BI  04/13/22  04/25/22                                     491.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        491.00
                                                2 01-22-511       ST 2 OVERHEAD             491.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            491.00      491.00

180762           SUP08  SUPREME RADIO COMMUNICATIONS INC        
                                                            BI  02/28/22  04/25/22                                     455.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        455.00
                                                2 01-22-556       OVERHEAD SPEAKERS         455.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            455.00      455.00

181295           SUP08  SUPREME RADIO COMMUNICATIONS INC        
                                                            BI  03/31/22  04/25/22                                     750.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        750.00
                                                2 01-41-556       PW RADIO REPAIRS          750.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            750.00      750.00

190              TRI14  TRIANGLE CONSTRUCTION & LUMBER CO       
                                                            BI  01/09/22  04/25/22                                     979.75

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        979.75
                                                2 57-44-511       TRANSFER STATION          979.75
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            979.75      979.75

62372            TSS01  TSS                                     
                                                            BI  03/03/22  04/25/22                                     362.50

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        362.50
                                                2 52-43-455       CDL DRUG TEST             225.00
                                                3 57-44-455       CDL DRUG TEST             137.50
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            362.50      362.50



SYS DATE: 04/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 12:12
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 616
TERM DATE: 04/22/22                                  Friday April 22, 2022                                              PAGE  20

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

D040122022       TUC00  TUCKER EQUIPMENT SALES                  
                                                            BI  04/12/22  04/25/22                                   10171.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                      10171.00
                                                2 52-43-830       SEWER TRAILER           10171.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                          10171.00    10171.00

D04122022-1      TUC00  TUCKER EQUIPMENT SALES                  
                                                            BI  04/12/22  04/25/22                                   12671.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                      12671.00
                                                2 51-42-830       WATER TRAILER           12671.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                          12671.00    12671.00

674069           USA01  USA BLUEBOOK                            
                                                            BI  07/25/21  04/25/22                                     152.86

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        152.86
                                                2 52-93-652       CHESSELL CHART            152.86
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            152.86      152.86

829094           USA01  USA BLUEBOOK                            
                                                            BI  12/27/21  04/25/22                                     142.63

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        142.63
                                                2 52-93-652       TUBE FOR PUMPS            142.63
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            142.63      142.63

948373           USA01  USA BLUEBOOK                            
                                                            BI  04/18/22  04/25/22                                     259.85

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        259.85
                                                2 52-93-654       ALGEA BRUSH/ALUM          259.85
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            259.85      259.85

9903293957       VER06  VERIZON WIRELESS                        
                                                            BI  04/03/22  04/25/22                                     115.10

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        115.10
                                                2 01-22-552       FIRE CELLULAR SER         115.10
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            115.10      115.10

9904091117       VER06  VERIZON WIRELESS                        
                                                            BI  04/13/22  04/25/22                                     208.99

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        208.99
                                                2 01-21-552       POLICE CELL               208.99
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            208.99      208.99



SYS DATE: 04/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 12:12
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 616
TERM DATE: 04/22/22                                  Friday April 22, 2022                                              PAGE  21

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

1266A            WAL18  WALZ LABEL & MAILING SYSTEMS            
                                                            BI  04/02/22  04/25/22                                     180.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                        180.00
                                                2 01-11-512       PASTAGE MACHINE L         180.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                            180.00      180.00

D02282022        WIL20  WILLIAMS, BRANDYN                       
                                                            BI  02/28/22  04/25/22                                      50.00

                                              SEQ  G/L ACCT         DESCRIPTION             DEBIT      CREDIT   PROJECT #
                                                1                 INVOICE AMOUNT                         50.00
                                                2 01-65-537       PERMIT REIMBURSED          50.00
                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                             50.00       50.00

                                                                                        ----------  ----------
                                                                                               .00         .00

TOTAL NUMBER OF TRANSACTIONS:        138

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE ............  236558.39

TOTAL DEBITS .....  236558.39 
TOTAL CREDITS ....  236558.39

TOTAL OPEN INVOICE AMOUNT ...  236558.39 
TOTAL MANUAL CHECK AMOUNT ...        .00 
TOTAL PRINTED CHECK AMOUNT ..        .00



SYS DATE: 04/22/22                                         CITY OF KEWANEE                                       SYS TIME: 12:12
                                            V E N D O R   I N V O I C E   R E G I S T E R                               [NR1WIN]
                                                           REGISTER # 616
TERM DATE: 04/22/22                                  Friday April 22, 2022                                              PAGE  22

                                                              TR     TR       DATE
INVOICE #   VEND #  NAME                      REFERENCE      CODE   DATE      DUE                                       AMOUNT
===================================================================================================================================

AUDIT REPORT: INVOICE ENTRY PRINTED CHECK VOIDS

   DATE/TIME: 220422 11:01:49    T16 -- //RABECKA JONES                          PRINTED MANUAL CHECK
        VOIDED: HYP00 D04202022       61607    04/22/22   30907.19



  ITEM B 

CITY OF KEWANEE 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 

MEETING DATE April 25, 2022  

RESOLUTION OR 
ORDINANCE 
NUMBER 

Res 5341  

AGENDA TITLE Awarding demolition contract for 
the demolition of the buildings 
located at 624 N Elm St. 

 

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT 

Community Development  

PRESENTER Keith Edwards, Director of 
Community Development 

 

FISCAL 
INFORMATION 

Cost as 
recommended: 

$9500.00  

Budget Line 
Item: 

01-65-595  

Balance 
Available 

$FY-22-23 
SCP grant 

 

New 
Appropriation 
Required: 

[ ] Yes 
 [X] No 

 

PURPOSE To award a contract to the winning 
bidder as noted on the resolution 
for 624 N. Elm St.   

 



  ITEM B 

BACKGROUND Inspections of 624 N Elm St. 
provided enough evidence to 
issue a Dangerous Building 
Notice. The property was 
processed through the judicial 
method of demolition as well as 
the first two pre-approval steps 
required for the Illinois Housing 
Development Authority Strong 
Communities Program Grant. A 
Request For Proposal for was 
drafted and published with a bid 
due date of April 13, 2022. 

 

SPECIAL NOTES Cost of the demolition will be 
submitted for reimbursement from 
the SCP Grant received from the 
state.   

 

ANALYSIS Please see the resolution for the 
bid analysis. 

 

PUBLIC 
INFORMATION 
PROCESS 

All legal processes required to 
obtain the demolition order were 
followed.   
Notice for the Request For 
Proposal was published in the 
Star Courier. 

 

BOARD OR 
COMMISSION 
RECOMMENDATION 

N/A      

STAFF 
RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends granting the 
resolution as written. 

 

PROCUREMENT 
POLICY 
VERIFICATION 

  

REFERENCE 
DOCUMENTS 
ATTACHED 

Scope of Work.  

 







RESOLUTION NO. 5341 
 
A RESOLUTION TO AWARD DEMOLITION WORK AT 624 N. ELM ST. TO RATLIFF BROS. & CO. 
INC.,  AND DECLARING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BE IN FULL FORCE IMMEDIATELY. 
 
WHEREAS,  The City of Kewanee, in Case No. 2021-MR-251K in the 14th Judicial Circuit in Henry County, 

obtained a court order to demolish the buildings located at 624 N. Elm St.; and, 
WHEREAS,  The Kewanee City Council finds it in the best interest of the City to remove the dilapidated 

buildings located on the land at 624 N. Elm St.; and, 
WHEREAS,  City of Kewanee staff advertised for, and solicited, sealed lump sum bids for demolition of the 

buildings, and related work at 624 N. Elm St. in Kewanee; and, 
WHEREAS, Two firms submitted bids, and it was opened by the City Clerk at 10:00 a.m., on April 13, 2022; 

and, 
WHEREAS, The bids received were: 

624 N. Elm St. Demolition 
Firm Bid 

Ratliff Bros. & Co. Inc. $9500.00 
Todd Boers $10200.00 
  
  

 
WHEREAS, City staff has recommended that the demolition work at 624 N. Elm St. be awarded to Ratliff 

Bros. & Co. Inc. 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KEWANEE THAT: 
Section 1 The bid of Ratliff Bros. & Co. Inc. of Kewanee as shown above, is hereby accepted, and the City 

Manager is authorized to sign the necessary documents in order to have Ratliff Bros. & Co. Inc. 
complete the demolition and related work at 624 N. Elm St., in full compliance with the project 
documents prepared by City of Kewanee staff, and all applicable rules and regulations. 

Section 2 This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its passage and approval as 
provided by law.   

 
Adopted by the Council of the City of Kewanee, Illinois this 25th day of April 2022. 

ATTEST:   
   
   
Rabecka Jones, City Clerk  Gary Moore, Mayor 

 
 
 
 RECORD OF THE VOTE Yes No Abstain Absent 

Mayor Gary Moore     
Councilmember Michael Komnick     

Councilmember Steve Faber     
Councilmember Chris Colomer     
Councilmember Tyrone Baker     



 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 5342 
 
A RESOLUTION TO DECLARE CERTAIN EQUIPMENT EXCESS AND NO LONGER REQUIRED 
IN THE OPERATIONS OF THE CITY OF KEWANEE AND DIRECTING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
DISPOSE OF SAME, AND DECLARING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BE IN FULL FORCE 
IMMEDIATELY. 
 
WHEREAS,  The City Manager finds, subsequent to the recommendation of the Fire Chief, that the 

excess equipment shown below is no longer necessary or useful to, or for the best 
interests of the City and its operations, and is considered excess; and, 

WHEREAS, The items determined to be declared excess are: 

• Astron 12V Power Supply: Serial # - 204110046 

• Kenwood Ham Radio Control: Serial # - 60500126 

 

WHEREAS, State statutes and the city’s adopted policies indicate that any excess equipment should first 
be offered to other departments within the City for use, which is not applicable in the case of Ham radio 
equipment; and 
  
WHEREAS, the same statutes and adopted policies indicate that any excess equipment should next be 
offered to other government entities that may have a use for the equipment, and 
  
WHEREAS, the Henry County Office of Emergency Management has indicated a desire to acquire the 
excess property as a donation, 
 
 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED, BY THE KEWANEE CITY COUNCIL, IN COUNCIL 
ASSEMBLED, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1 The equipment listed above is hereby declared to be excess property of the City of 
Kewanee, and the City Manager, or designee, is authorized to execute any documents 
necessary to transfer ownership of said excess property. 

Section 2 The equipment will be donated to the Henry County Office of Emergency Management 
to be utilized in conjunction with their current Ham radio equipment during the process 
of communications during severe weather emergencies in which cellular communications 
have been compromised.   

Section 3 This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its passage and 
approval as provided by law.   

 

  PASSED by the Kewanee, Illinois City Council, this 25th day of April, 2022. 

ATTEST:   



 
 

   
   
   
Rabecka Jones, City Clerk  Gary Moore, Mayor 

 
 
 

 
 

RECORD OF THE VOTE Yes No Abstain Absent 
Mayor Gary Moore 

 
   

Council Member Steve Faber 
 

   
Council Member Michael Komnick 

 
   

        Council Member Tyrone Baker 
 

   
Council Member Chris Colomer 

 
   



ORDINANCE NO. 4097 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO REPEAL ORDINANCE 3871 IN ITS ENTIRETY AND DECLARING THAT 
THIS ORDINANCE SHALL BE IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT UPON ITS PASSAGE AND 

APPROVAL AS PROVIDED BY LAW 
 
WHEREAS,  On January 23, 2017 the City Council adopted Ordinance No. 3871 prohibiting parking on 

Payson Street on the west side of the street for a distance of 200 feet south of Division 
Street; and,  

WHEREAS,  On January 10, 2022 the City Council adopted ordinance No. 4088 prohibiting parking on 
Payson Street on the east side of the street from Division Street to McClure Street; and, 

WHEREAS,  The City Council finds it to be in the best interest of the community to allow parking on 
one side of Street.  

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KEWANEE THAT: 
 
Section 1 Ordinance No. 3871 is hereby repealed in its entirety.   
 
Section 2 This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its passage and approval 

as provided by law.  
 
 

Passed by the Council of the City of Kewanee, Illinois this 25th day of April 2022. 
ATTEST:   
   
   
    Rabecka Jones, City Clerk  Gary Moore, Mayor 

 
 
 RECORD OF THE VOTE Yes No Abstain Absent 

Mayor Gary Moore     
Councilmember Mike Komnick     

Councilmember Steve Faber      
Councilmember Chris Colomer     
Councilmember Tyrone Baker     



 

CITY OF KEWANEE 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE April 25, 2022 

RESOLUTION OR 
ORDINANCE NUMBER 

 

AGENDA TITLE Fireworks vendor permit discussion 

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT 

Community Development & Fire Department 

PRESENTER Keith Edwards, Director of Community Development 
Steve Welgat, Fire Chief 

FISCAL INFORMATION Cost as 
recommended: 

N/A, including recurring 
charges 

Budget Line Item: N/A 

Balance Available N/A 

New Appropriation 
Required: 

[ ] Yes  [X] No 

PURPOSE To discuss the sale of fireworks by temporary 
vendors.   

BACKGROUND The City has been contacted by individuals 
requesting a permit to sell fireworks in the City.  
These vendors would not be permanent.  They would 
be typically set up under a tent for a short period of 
time prior to July 4th. 

SPECIAL NOTES N/A 

ANALYSIS Edwards has sent an email to the Iowa Illinois 
Building Officials Association to inquire with other 
Illinois municipalities on their ordinances regarding 
the sale of fireworks.  Edwards has had discussion 
with the OSFM.  All information included in memo.  



 

PUBLIC INFORMATION 
PROCESS 

N/A 

BOARD OR COMMISSION 
RECOMMENDATION 

N/A     

STAFF RECOMMENDATION Staff is looking for guidance from the Mayor and City 
Council.   

PROCUREMENT POLICY 
VERIFICATION 

 

REFERENCE DOCUMENTS 
ATTACHED 

 

 














































	Agenda 04-25-2022
	Monday, April 25th , 2022

	Minutes for 04-11-2022
	WARRANT LIST 04-25-2022
	NRWIN (T15)[20220422-1213332].pdf
	NRWIN (T15)[20220422-1213091].pdf
	NRWIN (T16)[20220422-1212271].pdf

	Res 5341  Staff Report - Demolition Bids 624 N Elm St
	CITY OF KEWANEE
	CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM
	MEETING DATE

	RES 5341 624 N Elm St Bids
	Res 5341 Demoliton 624 N Elm St
	RES 5274 Excess Equipment Resolution 5274- Police
	Ord 4097 ParkingPaysonDivision
	Staff Report -Fireworks Discussion April 25 2022
	CITY OF KEWANEE
	CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM
	MEETING DATE

	Fireworks Memo to Mayor and Council
	fireworks OSFM Rules
	Fireworks State Statute
	Bock Report.pdf
	Cover Page March, 2022
	BOCK INC.
	MONTHLY REPORT FOR
	MAY, 2022
	SUBMITTED BY:____________________

	March, 2022 Executive Summary
	001 DMR March, 2022
	003 DMR March, 2022
	004 DMR March, 2022
	005 DMR March, 2022
	Influent DMR March, 2022
	Moving Average Report March, 2022
	MOVING1



